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CONDITION

| classic pillars and a railing on the second floor. There are two stone steps

| 'sectiomr at a later date.--#Ac gable-ro6fed entryway has also been added to. the

-the’ doors -and woodwork and oak and poplar -for the floors. All the woodwork

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Lusk Home and Mill site incorporates the Lusk house, the site of the
Lusk mill, a covered bridge, and the sites of other buildings that were close
to the m111.

The Lusk home, built in 1841 by Salmon Lusk Sr. with the help of his
sons is a two story brick structure on the second plateau above Sugar Creek
facing South over the '"narrows." This Federal style home with some Greek
Reviyal.detailing is built of bricks “burned on the site and laid in common
bond on a foundation of native Mansfield sandstone quarried near the site.
The low gable roof is covered with sawn wood shingles and has a plain cornace
with short returns. Two chimneys are located on the ridge at the interior of
the gable ends. A third smaller chimmey probably a later addition, is locate
at the edge of the roof at the rear of the main section of the house. A smalﬁ
gable-roofed cup@la is located on, the center of the ridge.

The front of the house is symetrical, having two evenly spaced windows
on each side of doors centered on each floor of the house. The first floor
entry has side and transom lights surrounding the door. The double-hung
windows have flat, radiating brick lintels, plain stone sills and louvered
shutters. A two-story open porch, probably a later addition, has two story

that lead up to the front door.
The house was built as a "L'" with the short leg of the "L" forming a oner
story shed-roofed extension on the rear. This has, like the rest of the
house, no windows in the gable end. Although later additions of a gable roof
ed section with the gable running perpendicular to the main roof and a shed
roofed porch now cover the unclosed corner of the "L" it appears to have had
two windows and a door at the rear. The cornaces and returns on this section
are the same as the main stem of the "L". A gable roofed dormer was added
just below the é@e of the two story section on the roof of the one story
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west gable end at ground level.
- The interior of the house is in excellent condition. It, like the rest
of the house was made by Lusk and his sons. Native black walnut was used for

is hand carved and fastened with wooden pegs. The first floor of the house
has two rooms and a entry hall in the main section and three rooms in the
rear section. A black walnut stairway leads from the first floor hall to the
two rooms on the second floor. The Lusk house has been altered primarily by
exterior additions since it was built and little of the original character of
the house has been lost. It is in good structural condition but needs some
work on the wood in the cornaces and some other parts of the house.

The covered bridge at the Lusk Home and Mill site is the third bridge
built over the "narrows" of Sugar Creek. The first was a log that Salmon
Lusk placed across the creek to give access to a cow pasture. The second, a
two lane wooden bridge that may or may not have been covered, was washed out
in either 1847 or 1875. There are still marks in the rocks where the footings
for this bridge were. The bridge that now stands on the site is a one-lane
burr truss covered bridge built by J.A. Britton in 1882. Approximately 121
feet .long this bridge has a sawn shingle roof, verticle wooden siding, vents
under the é%es, and a lone window at the center of the span. In 1969 the
State of Indiana contracted for extensive repairs on the bridge and at this
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time the roof, arches, and foundations were strengthened. It has been used as a
foot bridge since a new concrete bridge was constructed just downstream from it
between 1958 and 1960 to carry traffic.

The 2 1/2 story frame mill that once stood on the site was built by Salmon
Lusk in 1826, had three run of burrs and a saw. The most visible remains of the
mill are the holes carved in the rock for the footings and a unique race, eight
and one-half feet deep, eight feet wide and fifty feet long carved into the
sandstone. A lack of cracks in the cut indicate that it was drilled and broken
out rather than blasted. This race fed a vertical undershot wheel.

Shortly after the mill was built at the narrows a pork packing house and a
| grannery were built to complement the mill. Lusk constructed flat boats to ship
these products to market in a shop on the site. In 1830 a store was built neart
by by Prior Wright and by 1846 a tavern had been built just north of the mill.
The tavern, probably destroyed some time around the turn of the century was a
small gable-roofed frame structure with the chimmey centered on the ridge. It
| had no windows in the gable ends and the front had had four voids, the center
two being doors and the outer two, windows. The New Year's Freshet of 1847
washed out the mill, store, packinghouse and all that remains of these structures
today are the holes carved in the sandstone to support the footings.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Lusk Home and Mill site illustrates and represents the kinds of
construction, architecture, commerce, and industry that once were prevelant
in Indiana. Even the choice of the site with its available water supply and
seasonal transportation illustrates a different set of property values than
exist now. Lusk choose well according to the technological and economic dic
of his time.

The house, a fine and little altered example of the Federal style of
architecture, was executed by the owner using materials obtained near the
site of construction. This house is the third house that Salmon Lusk built
for his family at this site. The fine comstruction using local materials is
especially significant as it was done by Lusk and his sons. The hand carved
and fitted woodwork from the native timber is found. throughout the house. -Tl
bricks that the Lusks burned on the site are hard and show few signs of
weathering after 140 years. One would have to look hard to find a better
example of the house a financially successful businessman in pioneer Indiana
built. vt N

The key figure in the construction and development of this site is
Salmon Liusk Sr.. Born in Rutland County, Vermont on April:17, 1788 he:.came
to Indiana to serve under General William Henry Harrison in the War of 1812.
After the war he decided to stay in Indiana and moved to Vermillion County.
Later he married the daughter of mill owner John Beard and in 1826 he moved
one county east and-built’'the mill. Although nothing remains of the Lusk
Mill but the mill race and a few notches in the rock where the the footings
stood it was the center of a very properous business venture in west-central
Indiana. The mill race is something of an engineering and construction
accomplishment. Is is eight and one-half feet deep, fifty feet long, and
eight feet wide. The lack of the tell-tale cracks made by blasting indicate
that it was cut and not blasted into the solid sandstone. Centered around
the mill came the pork-packing house, a grannery, a store and tavern as well
as a shop to build the flatboats to send the produce of Parke county to New
Orleans. He sent as many as twenty flatboats a year filled with the product
of the land and his mill down the river system.

In 1830 Prior Wright opened a store to serve the community and apparent
did a good business. The tavern which became known as a place where many
flatboats loaded with produce were won and lost at gaming was no doubt a wel
come addition to the business of the area. The milling, packing and trading
the Lusk site were stopped when the New Year's freshet of 1847 swept away al
the buildings but the house and the tavern.
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Sanderson, Z.C. Salmon Lusk, resource material on the history of Turkey Run
State Park, c. 1943; Dept. of Natural Resources, Div. of State Parké, 616
State Office Bldg., Indianapolis, Ind. 46204.

Turkey Run State Park - A History and Description, The Dept. of Conservation|

State of Indiana, introduction by E.Y. Guernsey; 1930, 43pp. Dept of Natural
Div. of State Parks, 616 State Office Building, Indianapolis, Indiana, 46204
H.W. Beckwith, History of Vigo and Parke Counties, Chicago, 1880.

Charles G. Sauers, Turkey Run State Park, Indianapolis, 1925.
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Even with all the activity in the area Salmon Lusk left the majority of
the forest near his home in the virgin state. When he died his son, John Lusk
inherited the property and it was thpvough his determination not to destroy what
his father had saved that Indiana has one of the few large areas of virgin timb
in the midwest. John Lusk, a recluse, continued to live in the big brick house
hardly changing a thing and resisting the many tempting offers of lumber compan
to buy the property or the wood on it. He always let people roam freely and
enjoy the woods and in 1881 he began leasing part of the property for a resort.
After he died in 1915 there was quite a scramble for the property but the state
finally obtained title to it and kept it as a state park.

The covered bridge that is now over the "narrows'" at the Lusk Home and
Mill site is not associate with the Lusk family directly but is on or near the
site of two bridges that Salmon Lusk Sr. built. This bridge, built in 1882,
was the first built by J.A. Briton who later went on to become ohe of the two
best known bridge builders in western Indiana.

This Lusk Home and Mill Site illustrates the techincques and skills of one
family in establishing a commercial operation geared to the needs of pioneer
Indiana in early 19th century. AT TS
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